STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
July 29, 1997 POST OFFICE BOX 1880
HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1880
{50%) 383-6161

Seely 0Oil Company

815 West Tenth Street

Fort Worth, Texas 76102

Re: Flour #1-M, Sec. 35, T22S, R37E

Gentlemen:

Oon June 19, 1997, we received, and I have reviewed, a chart on the
above referenced producing well.

A letter dated August 20, 1993, was sent requesting that the well
be repaired and re-activated, temporarily abandoned in a proper
manner, or plugged and abandoned

To date, we have not received a sundry notice (C-103), stating any
work that may have been done to repair the casing, or your
intention regarding the future disposition of the well.

To update our records and to clarify the status of the well, we
request that you submit a sundry notice, giving the follow1ng
information:

1. Date of repairs.

2. String or strings of defective casing.

3. Depth of holes in casing.

4. Method of repair.

5. Volume/sacks of cement required for repairs if this is the
method used.

6. If the well is temporarily abandoned, setting depth and type of
plug. To receive TA status, you must request same on the C-103.

At the time the sundry notice is received, I will evaluate the

information available and determine the proper course of action
needed to bring the well into a satisfactory condition.
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Very truly yours

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
- A

Chris Williams

Supervisor, District I

CW:bp

cc: William J. LeMay
File
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